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51 UBLAVE 1. #01-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL - (065) 62563561 FAX : (065 62564315

Your Ref: D19000620MFSH Date: 29/01/2018
Our Ref: CS/FCIN190013588/Dtd3

The Motor Claims Department
First Capital Insurance Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO__SHD 6560L1
Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
25/01/2019 at the premises of M/s Teamwork Garage have the following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5% 84.344.02
Revised Estimate Amount : 5% 41.726.46
“Check” Items Amount : 5% 0.00
Market Value (5%
LTA Reimbursement Value = N5
Nett Value : 5%

Description of Damage: raar
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front and rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Bryan
Automotive Assessor



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 10:28 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'CWS Motor Claims'; assignments
Ce: ‘May Chua Hui Chin'; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19000620MFESH/1
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SHD 6560U pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SHD 6560U

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 24 Jlanuary 2019 1:06 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: 'May Chua Hui Chin' <maychua@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19000620MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: C\WS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg)

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 12:18 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWS5 Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; May Chua Hui Chin
<maychua@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19000620MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey,

1



MS @ FirstCapital

M5 First Capital Insurance Limited coReg be 1550001068 G5T Reg Mo H2-DOGAGTE-S
B Raffles Quay #21-00 Singapore 048580
Tel (65) 6222 2311 Fax (55) 6222 3547

Claims & Moter Underwriting Cept: 35 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 058877
Tel: (65) 6507 2848 Fax: (65) 6507 3840
W msTirstcapiial.comsg

Date

Accident Date

Insured Vehicle

Survey Location
Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor
Contact Person

Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
22-01-2018 Our Ref No. D19000620MFSH
19-01-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
SHA3550J Third Party Vehicle. SHDE560U

AMK AUTOPOINT, SOON HOCK MOTOR #01-05/06.
LYNN OR IRENE - 65421726
65427162/ 65427162 Fax No. 65426039

WITHOUT PREJUDICE: WE ADMIT LIABILITY QUANTUM TO BE AGREED:

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

MNA Fax No. 68416315
MNA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cc: TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

CHUNNI MOTOR WORK

PTE LTD Attention. NIL
NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
MAY CHUA

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.

This is a computer generated letter, no signature required.

i '|.'1 FANCE ROLUF
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REPAIR ESTIMATE*

VEHICLE NO : SHD 6560U DATE :23.01.2019

MAKE : TEL :65425119

MODEL : HYUNDAI i40 FAX : 6542 6039 FCI

=l_:it3.r [ Parts Description/ Labour I Type Unit Price | Amount |
Bonnet Hnc 5 2,265.90
Bonnet Hinge (LH/RH) 15t S 410018 $2.00
Bonnet Lock o4 $ 36.90
Bonnet Absorber kb 5 58.10 | § 116.20
Bonnet Insulator 154 $ 196.50
Bonnet Insulator Clips k,, 5 8.40
Radiator Grille b kua § 251.00
Radiator Grille H Emblem b k.~ 3 27.50
Front Bumper Cover b kyy $ 54450
Front Bumper Sponge D Kua $ 99.20
Front Bumper Reinforcement Dg.as b -5 402.10
Front Bumper Grille (LH/RH) ofs »ixt  wl§ Cwndt $ @) 83.20
Front Bumper Centre Grille by ke S 178.60
Front Bumper Centre Grille Top Gamnish o< 5 B0.0O | 5 160.00
Front Bumper Bracket Top (LH/RH) «{ b3 2240 | 8 44.80
Front Bumper Bracket (LE/RH) €| win H} S Wfikoc $ 2460) 8 4920
Headlamp Support Top Cover lap Koo, § 22260
Headlamp Support Panel Assy %, §  907.50
Headlamp (LH/RH) ' et | e it “ b 5 1,388.00 | § 2,776.00
Radiator Pk 5 698.30
Radiator Fan Blade,Cowling,Motor Assy & bvs ke § 79295
Radiator Bracket (RH/LH) “d 5 6.50 | 8 13.00
Radiator Flose Upper oluninai o i 105.80
Radiator Hose Lower =k=d —arn \lab-“]w& 3 52.70 1
Radiator Expansion Tank i g 28.30
FRadiator Guard =+ 5 2000 | s 40.00
Hom Unit (LH/RH) bes koo $ 7380 [$  147.60
Hom Wire ke e v 5  156.50;
Front Fender (LH/RH) Buc | Duass a 5 566.30 | § 1,132.60
Front Fender Apron Panel (LH) &.c_ §  637.00
Front Fender Shield (LHRH) o|S ripm w8 abjpaat 3 @ $  349.80
Air Cleaner Assy b 3 118.60
Air Duct by ka z 134.60
Air Flow Sensor 47 Dewa_ ) 502.20
Adr Cleaner Bottom Assy . s 3 325.00
Aircon Condenser Prw~cdhun i 3 927.50
Aircon Suction & Liquid Hose % & I 5 624.00
Aircon Discharge Hose & « + §  162.60
Aircon Compressor ks A shpedm, S 2,578.00
Batiery Tray 4l bvs ko b 52.00
Fru Safery Belt (Assy) (LHRH) Ky r $ 47540 | §  950.80
Rocker Panel Outer Garnish, LH I g 341.40
Front Pillar Upper Cover/Gamish el 5 83.50
Wiper Container g 3 61.50
Wiper Container Motor ~1x 5 75.00
Front Wheel Rim (LH) &l 3 32530
Front Wheel Hub Cap (LH) W &I 3 107.10

SINE

{
i

AR R AR RN

f

\

)

\

% N
! 3

%%%%&LKK?



SHD 6560U

Qty Parts Description/ Labour Tvpe Unit Price Amount
Front Wheel Bearing ™ | S  540.50 | %
Front Shock Absorber (Assy) (LH) =m $  34220|¥
Front Shock Absorber Mounting (LH) wiy 5 108.80 | ¥
Front Drive Shaft (LH) win S 1,030.80 | ¥
Rack & Pinion Assy Wt 5  969.60 | ¢
STGTie End “w g 62.60 |y
Stabilizer Bracket v~y 3 24.00 [¥
Front Suspension Lower Arm (LH) ~y § 52930 |4
Front Chasis Member # ve\~— 5 1,060.70 | & %
Knuckle Arm (LH) =iy $ 55200 |
Engine Mounting +=iw § 45630 | X
Engine Under Cover w $ 33460 | ¥
Engine Crossmember w4 5 209440 | X
Enpine Mtg (Rear) Hel 5 279.60 | %
Gearbox i $ 14,808.00 | %
Gearbox Mounting wu 3 215.40 |~
Steering Wheel Horn Button Assy rw 3 864.00 | X
Inter Cooler Prwwnerves) | w4 5 1,03250 | —
Inter Cooler Mounting (2 PCS) wu 5 2590 | »
Hose B To Inter Cooler = S 22970 | X
Hose C To Inter Cooler Inlet & olafunsdd |hor $ 29450 | —
Pipe To Inter Cooler W $ 16705 |A
Pipe To Inter Cooler Cutlet iy ] 24455 | X
ABS Sensor Wi S 234,00 | X
Wirng-Engine & et § 332600 |? x
Wiring-FEM 2* wint § 16800 |72 x
Actuator - Swirl Control bW § 81460 |2~
Auto Gear O]  way 5 110.40 | w
Engine Top Cover wiu $ 38600 | X
Throttle Body Assy & Do A $ 1,09660 |2 —
Intake Manifold Assy eier Denn S 1,141.10 |&
Adrbag Complete Qe vya Sy A £ 294850 v
Airbag Control Module £.h\Jo s 5 1,14040 |—
Steering Angle Assy v § 1,150.60 | ¥
Sensor Assy Impact -Frt Ifpact iy ) 198.30 | A
Alrbag Sensor  ZF o Anke A S 580.00 | § 1,160.00 [# v
Electric Power Steering iy - |S 488050|%
SUB TOTAL §$ 64,998.05
LESS 20% 2).50 52 $ 12,999.61
DISCOUNTED TOTAL $ 51,998.44
Front Number Plate cisledep S 25.00 |Nett L—
Front No Plate Trim Cover @\, 5 30.00 |Nett —
Front Fender Advertisement Logo (LH/RH) N.c, $ 100.00 | S 200.00 |Nett —
New Battery =i S 207.00 [Nett X
Front Door Comfort Logo (LH) Lo b 75.00 [Nett
Front Door Adventisement Logo (LH) W, L'.a h) 0D b 100,00 |Nett v
Front Tyre (LH) gy S 216.00 |Nett v
5 853.00




SHD 6560U

Qtv Parts Description/ Labour | Type Unit Price Amount
pr— == —— ]
Labour Charge
Panel Beating S 240000
Spray Painting Charge 5 175600
Wining Charge $ 56:00
Tuff Kote 5  1ou60
Towing Charge $ 50.00
Front Chassis Alignment Charge S 40066
Remove/Refix Undercarriage (FRT) s 200.00
FRT Wheel Alipnment 5 120-66
Remove/Refix Aircon & Refill Gas 3 150:60
Remove/Refix Engine/Gearbox 5 65000
Remove/Refix Dashboard 3 43660
Remove/Refix Fuse Box 5 18600
Re-set Frt ABS System 5440 2% s 20000
R/Refix Air Bag/Steering Wheel/Dashboard/Seat S 550.00
Diagnostic & Resetting To Erase Fault Code S 48000
TOTAL LABOUR 5§ 7.730.00
Boot Lid ¥4 S 2,174.90
Boot Lid Rubber = Vg LRSS 3 96.50
Boot Lid Lock Upper ¥+ S 102.60
Boot Lid Lock Lower ¥+ 5 31.70
Boot Lid 'H' Emblem L. 5 28.70
Boot Lid CRDI Plate L 5 27.90
Boot Lid Lamp (LH/RH) cyec e 5 S565.60 | S 1,131.20
Boot Lid Tnmboard ~hovia b 116.40
Boot Lid Trimboard Clips (10pcs) =, 5 11.00
Bootlid Moulding SV b £5.00
Bootlid 140 Emblem Sv'¢ 5 27.90
Bootlid Lower Garnish Sy 5 22790
Rear Bumper <AoohnAqd | Do anl) $  553.00
Rear Bumper Reinforcement 2 .g—.me] Ddlaa_ S 42840
Rear Bumper Reinforcement Bracket (LH/RH) Z7 w4 5 B0.30 | § 160.60
Rear Bumper Clip 10 pes "o 5 22,00
Rear Bumper Bracket ~u S 3560 | 8 71.20
Rear Bumper Sponge & s 11840
Rear Bumper Under Cover ol eshodacl | 1Y Ty § 22800
Rear Bumper Reflector Lamp (LH/RH) Nu b 30608 61.20
Tail Lamp (LH/RH) ¥ (v A g 697.80 | § 1,395.60
Rear Panel D 4, S 52670
Rear Panel Gamnish rnpwA 1 dqm 5 57.70
Rear Panel Lower Panel D 4,, s 495,50
Spare Tyre Holder w4 5 248.00
Spare Tyre Panel N 4,4 5 852.80
Spare Tyre Panel Cushion 5 209.05
Rear Towing Hook =i 5 94.60
Member Assy- Rear Floor Centre w52 3 570.40
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SHD 63600
Qtv Parts ﬂcscrlgﬂnn! Labour I_ Tvpe Unit Price Amount
Exhaust Pipe Insulator 2 [ 3 58558  117.10 | X
Exhaust Silencer % $+ 5 967.70 | § 1,935.40 [T~
Exbaust Pipe Hanger -4 5 5855 (8 11710 ¥
Exbaust Pipe Centre a4 '| Aizhadr b b 730,10 (¢
Rear Fender With Housing (LH) D24 S 413680 | 401000
Rear Fender Inner Lining (LH) w4 5 16930 1K
Rear Windscreen Moulding 1.\, 'l)? 17[7; u\‘o $ 2830 | L—
SUB TOTAL 10b (G- XL [s 17,9885
LESS 20% % 3,507.79
DISCOUNTED TOTAL £ 14,391.16
Boot Lid Comfort Logo & Tel No. Sticker bl $ 30.00 |Nett L—
Boot Lid Advertisement Logo +l. §  100.00 |[Nett —
Rear No.Plate  =1ii 5 25.00 |Netr v
R.ear Bumper Reverse Sensor D, 3 135,70 [Nett o—
Rear Bumper Advertisement Logo ., 5 50.00 [Nett —
Rear Bumper Rubber Mat hu( | sletnnsct § 50.00 |Nett —
Rear Fender Advertisement Logo (LH/RH) W 5 10000 |53  200.00 [Nett »—
Rear Windscreen Sealant +L,_ L”_:\_; 5 46.00 |Nett
5 636.70
Labour Charge L F'f:s, 2:2:; : npHey
Panel Beating T tas vis Safovotaer ity OO $  2,000:00 |lXoo|~
Spray Painting Charge « To display & P"":' ’”""'3;:2”“'” S  1566:00 [Bbo|-
: » Parts prices are subjgct o confirmafon
Wiring Charge 2 "tl:.'-'l rja-"-:ﬁﬁif-tr is b0 @ "Without Arajudice” basis 5 506020 1-
Tuff Kote » No iliegal moddicatiof(s) s aliowed 5 10060 |Lo| -~
Remove/Refix Cushion & Upholsfery Rear ™ :;E;f?.-'ﬁ"'i e st by s s 15000 |Bo|-
Remove/Refix Rear Windscreen Glass S 12880 | %o |-
Remove/Refix Reverse Sensor A — S 12080 |us|-
Remove/Refix Exhaust Pipe f:u:“ ) S 300409 |(o -
TOTAL LABOUR 233000 $ 4,340.00
4 ESTIMATE TOTAL § 79,949.30
4|£"‘[#"r!ll M\d‘\v % 4g 4 }L’.
A [ Swaay
F P i L
it L[S| 52

This 15 an initial cstimate ba.':cd
be prepared afler the vehiele is surveved b

a wmn]fnpccuon of the above vehicle. The final r:-pmr guantum will
alor Surveyor appointed by the insurance company.
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1=19:13:32 Chul Motor Works Pte Ltd Scon hock - =
CHUNNI MOTOR WORK PTE LTD
REFATR ESTIMATE* }:{ 4%* flrAe
VEHICLE NO : SHD 6560U (Supplementary) DATE :28.01.2019
MAKE TEL : 65425119
MODEL : HYUNDALI i40 FAX : 6542 6039
tv Parts Description/ Labour Tvpe 1 Unit Price l Amount
Idle Pulley ‘ovd \an g 189.50 | v
ERG Value & Pipe Assy by S 248050 |~
Solenoid Valve bk, S 58540 | v«
Rail Asy -Fuel Dy o S 223800 —
SUB TOTAL S 5,493.40
LESS 20% S_-+0985%]
DISCOUNTED TOTAL /S 4,394.72 >
e el
¥ ]M 17014

This is an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the above vehicle. The final repair quantum will
be prepared aficr the vehicle is surveyed by a motor Surveyor appointed by the insurance company.




I V4 I{’ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-9 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
/f—. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref : CS/FCIH9001588/Dtd3n2
e masoreosserr o eooe |
Code : FCI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHA 35580 Veh. Inspected SHD s560U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D18000620MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  MAY CHUA Assign Date 24/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI 40 c.c 1685
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reqg. 2014
Chassis No. KMHLE41UMEUOG 1440 Colour BLUE
Odometer 5 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 CAMPEON 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 CAMPEON 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 CAMPECN 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R1G CAMPEON & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/01/2018 Inspection Date 25/01/2019
Survey held at CHUNNI MOTOR WORK PTE LTD
BLK 10 ANG MO KIO IND. PARK 24,
#03-19 AMK AUTOPOINT
SINGAPORE 568047,
5a, Remarks
AJDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
BJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 18 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 188607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-8607198-R Page No.:1 of B
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 65600
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | &8 mhup?;}} {s%"
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|BONNET BUCKLED 2 265.80 2,265.90
2| BONNET HINGE (LH/RH) @$41.00 BENT 82.00 82.00
1|BONMNET LOCK BENT 36.90 36.90
2|BONMNET ABSORBER @%58.10 NOT NECESSARY 116.20 -
1|BONNET INSULATOR BENT 196.50 196.50
1|BONNET INSULATCR CLIPS NECESSARY B.40 8.40
1|RADIATOR GRILLE BROKEN 251.00 251.00
1|RADIATOR GRILLE H EMBLEM BROKEMN 27.50 27.50
1|FRONT BUMPER COVER BROKEMN Rdd 50 544 50
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE BROKEMN 899 20 9920
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 402.10 402.10
2|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE (LH/RH) @$41.60 NiS CUT / O/S NOT 8320 41.60

MNECESSARY
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE BROKEN 178.60 178.60
2|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE TOP GARMISH CuT 160.00 160.00

@$80.00

2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET TOP (LH/RH) @$22.40 NOT NECESSARY 44,80 -
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (LH/RH) @%24.60 N/S BROKEN / O/S 4920 24 60

NOT NECESSARY
1|HEADLAMP SURPPORT TOP COVER BROKEM 22260 222.60
1|HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANEL ASSY BUCKLED 907 .40 907 .40
2|HEADLAMP (LH/RH) @$1388.00 MOUNTING 2.776.00 2.776.00

BROKEN { BROKEN
1|RADIATOR PUNCTURE BO8 30 B98.30
1|RADIATOR FAMN BLADE COWLING MOTOR ASSY BROKEM 792,95 792.95
Z2|RADIATOR BRACKET (RH/LH) @3$6.50 NOT NECESSARY 13.00
1|RADIATOR HOSE UPPER DEFCORMED 105.80 105.80
1|RADIATOR HOSE LOWER TORN f DEFORMED 52.70 52.70
1|RADIATOR EXPANSION TANK NOT NECESSARY 28.20 -
2|RADIATOR GUARD @%20.00 NOT NECESSARY 40,00 -
2|HORMN UNIT (LH/RH) @%73.80 BROKEMN 147 .60 147 B0
1|HORN WIRE TORN 156.50 156.50

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18001588/Dtd3n2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ul Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Slngawe 408533
TEL: 6256 35681 FAX: G256 4315

Reg. Mo: 189607198R GST Reg. No. 15-9607158-R Page No.2 of 6
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | e o ﬁl,
2|FRONT FENDER (LH/RH) @%566.30 BUCKLED/ 1,132 60 1,132 60
DENTED
1|FRONT FENDER APRON PANEL (LH) BUCKLED 637.00 637.00
2|FRONT FENDER SHIELD (LH/RH) @%174.890 N/S DEFORMED / 34980 174.90
OfS NOT
NECESSARY
1|AIR CLEANER ASSY BROKEN 118.60 118.60
1|AIR DUCT BROKEN 134,60 13460
1]AIR FLOW SENSOR DAMAGED 502.20 502.20
1]AIR CLEANER BOTTOM ASSY BROKEN 325.00 325.00
1|AIRCON CONDENSER PUNCTURE 927.50 8927.50
1|AIRCON SUCTION & LIQUID HOSE BENT 624.00 624.00
1|AIRCON DISCHARGE HOSE BENT 162.60 162.60
1|AIRCON COMPRESSOR DISTORTED 2.57B.00 2578.00
1|BATTERY TRAY BROKEN 52.00 52.00
2| FRT SAFETY BELT (ASSY)(LH/RH) @$475.40 ACTIVATED 950.80 850.80
1|ROCKER PANEL OUTER GARNISH,LH NOT NECESSARY 341.40 -
1|FRONT PILLAR UPPER COVER/GARMISH NOT NECESSARY 8350 -
1|WIPER CONTAINER MOT NECESSARY 81.80 -
1|WIPER CONTAINER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 75.00 -
1|FRONT WHEEL RIM (LH) NOT NECESSARY 325.30 -
1|FRONT WHEEL HUB CAP (LH) NOT NECESSARY 107.10 -
1|FRONT WHEEL BEARING NOT NECESSARY 540.50 -
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER (ASSY)(LH) NOT NECESSARY 34220 -
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER MOUNTING (LH) MOT NECESSARY 108.80 -
1|FRONT DRIVE SHAFT (LH) NOT NECESSARY 1,030.80 -
1{RACK & PINIDN ASSY NOT NECESSARY 969.60 -
1|STG TIE END NOT NECESSARY 62.60 -
1|STABILIZER BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 24.00 -
1|FRONT SUSPENSION LOWER ARM (LH) NOT NECESSARY 529.30 -
1|FRONT CHASIS MEMEBER TO REPAIR SEE 1,060.70 -
LABOUR
1|KNUCKLE ARM (LH) NOT NECESSARY 552.00 -
1|ENGINE MOUNTING MOT NECESSARY 456,30 -
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1|ENGINE UNDER COVER NOT NECESSARY 334680 -
1|ENGINE CROSSMEMBER NOT NECESSARY 2,004 .40 -
1|ENGINE MTG (REAR) MOT NECESSARY 27960 -
1|GEARBOX NOT NECESSARY 14,808.00 -
1|GEARBOX MOUNTING NOT MECESSARY 215.40 -
1|STEERING WHEEL HORMN BUTTOM ASSY MOT NECESSARY 854,00 -
1[INTER COOLER PUMCTURE / BENT 1,032.50 1,032.50
1/INTER COOLER MOUNTING (2PC5) NOT NECESSARY 2580 -
1|HOSE B TO INTER COOLER NOT NECESSARY 22970 %
1|HOSE C TO INTER COOLER INLET DEFORMED / TORMN 294 50 204 50
1|PIPE TO INTER COOLER NOT NECESSARY 167.05 -
1|PIPE TO INTER COOLER QUTLET NOT NECESSARY 244 55 -
1|ABS SENSOR NOT NECESSARY 234 .00 -
1|WIRING-ENGINE NOT NECESSARY 3,328.00 -
1|WIRING-FEM NOT NECESSARY 168.00
1JACTUATOR-SWIRL CONTROL BROKEM B14.80 814 60
1|AUTO GEAR OIL NOT NECESSARY 110.40 -
1|ENGINE TOP COVER MOT NECESSARY 386.00 -
1| THROTTLE BODY ASSY DENTED 1,086 .60 1,096,680
T|INTAKE MANIFOLD ASSY DAMAGED 1,141.10 1,141.10
1|AIRBAG COMPLETE ACTIMATED 2,848 50 2.948.50
1|AIRBAG CONTROL MODULE ACTNVATED 1,140.40 1.140.40
1|STEERING ANGLE ASSY NOT NECESSARY 1,150.60 -
1|SENSOR ASSY IMPACT-FRT IMPACT WOT NECESSARY 198.30 -
2|AIRBAG SENSOR {@3580.00 ACTIWVATED 1,160.00 1,160.00
1|ELECTRIC PCWER STEERING WNOT NECESSARY 4 880 50 -
1|BOOT LID BENT 2.174.90 2174 .90
1|BOOT LID RUBBER DEFORMED 86.50 96.50
1|BOOT LID LOCK UPPER BENT 102,60 102.60
11BCOT LID LOCK LOWER BENT 31.70 31.70
1|BOOT LID "H" EMBLEM MNECESSARY 28.70 2B.70
1|BOOT LID CRDI PLATE NECESSARY 27.80 27.90
2|BOOT LID LAMP (LH/RH} @%565.60 CRACKED 1,131.20 1,131.20
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1|BOOTLID TRIMBOARD TORN 116.40 116.40
10|BOOTLID TRIMBOARD CLIPS MECESSARY 11.00 11.00
1|BOOTLID MOULDING SERVICEABLE 85.00 -
1|BCOTLID |40 EMBLEM SERVICEABLE 27.90 -
1|BCOTLID LOWER GARNISH SERVICEABLE 227.90 -
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED / 553.00 553.00
DENTED
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT CRACKED / 428.40 428 40
BROKEN
2|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET (LH/RH) BENT 160.60 160.60
@SB0.30
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 22.00 22.00
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET @535.60 NOT NECESSARY 71.20 -
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE TORN 1168.40 118.40
1|REAR BUMPER UNDER CCOVER DISTORTED / 228.00 228.00
DEFORMED
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LAMP (LH/RH) @%30.60 NOT NECESSARY 61.20 -
2|TAIL LAMP (LH/RH) @$697.80 CRACKED 1,395.60 1,395.60
1|REAR PANEL DENTED 526.70 526.70
1|REAR PANEL GARMISH MOUNTING &57.70 57.70
DEFORMED
1|REAR PANEL LOWER PANEL DENTED 405 50 495 80
1|SPARE TYRE HOLDER NOT NECESSARY 248.00 -
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL DENTED 852 80 B52 80
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL CUSHION NOT NECESSARY 209.05 -
1|REAR TOWING HOOK NOT NECESSARY 84 60 -
1|MEMBER ASSY-REAR FLOOR CENTRE NOT NECESSARY 570.40 -
2|EXHAUST PIPE INSULATOR @%58.55 NOT NECESSARY 117.10 -
2|EXHAUST SILENCER @$967.70 BENT 1.935.40 1,935.40
2|EXHAUST PIPE HANGER [@$58.55 NOT NECESSARY 11710 -
1|EXHAUST PIPE CENTRE BENT / DISTORTED 730,10 730,10
1|REAR FENDER (LH}) DENTED 4,736.80 2.020.00
1|REAR FENDER INNER LIMING (LH) NOT NECESSARY 169.30 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING MNECESSARY 28.30 28.30
1|IDLE PULLEY (ADDITIONAL) BROKEN 189.50 189.50
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1|ERG VALUE & PIPE ASSY (ADDITIONAL) BROKEN 2 4B0.50 2.480.50
1|SOLENOQID VALVE [ADDITIONAL) BROKEN 5B5.40 585.40
1|RAIL ASY-FUEL (ADDITIONAL) DAMAGED 2,238.00 2.238.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -17 696 .08 -0 378.69
70,784 32 37.514.76
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN} DISLODGE 25.00 25,00
1|FRONT NO PLATE TRIM COVER (SN) BROKEN 30.00 30.00
Z|FRONT FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (LH/RH) NECESSARY 200.00 200,00
@$100.00 (SN)
1|NEW BATTERY (SN) NOT NECESSARY 207.00
1|FRONT DOOR COMFORT LOGO (LH)(SN) NECESSARY 75.00 75.00
1|FRONT DOOR ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (LH)SN) NECESSARY 100.00 100.00
1|FRONT TYRE (LH)(SN) NOT NECESSARY 216.00 :
1|BOOT LID COMFORT LOGO & TEL NO STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|BOOT LID ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 100.00
1|REAR NO PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 25.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 135.70 13570
1|REAR BUMPER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (SN) HECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR BUMPER RUBBER MAT (SN) MNECESSARY / 50.00 50.00
DEFORMED
Z|REAR FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (LH/RH) MECESSARY 200.00 200.00
@$100.00 (SN)
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 46.00 46.00
1,489.70 1,041.70
LABQUR
PAMEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT 4 .400.00 2.600.00
CHASIS MEMBER
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE. 3,250.00 1,600.00
WIRING CHARGE. 100.00 £0.00
TUFF KOTE. 200.00 80.00
TOWING CHARGE. NOT NECESSARY 50.00 =
FROMT CHASSIS ALIGNMENT CHARGE. 400.00 150.00
REMOVE/REFIX UNDERCARRIAGE (FRT). NOT NECESSARY 200,00 -
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FRT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 120.00 60.00
REMOVE/REFIX AIRCON & REFILL GAS. 150.00 80.00
REMOVE/REFIX ENGINE/GEARBOX. 650.00 200.00
REMOVE/REFIX DASHBOARD NOT NECESSARY 450.00
REMOVE/REFIX FUSE BOX. 180.00 50.00
RE-SET FRT ABS SYSTEM. } 200.00 180.00
R/REFIX AIR BAG/STEERING 550.00 -
WHEEL/DASHBOARD/SEAT. }
DIAGNOSTIC & RESETTING TO ERASE FAULT CODE. } 480.00 .
REMOVE/REFIX CUSHION & UPHOLSTERY REAR. 150.00 80.00
REMOVE/REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. 120.00 80.00
REMOVE/REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120.00 40.00
REMOVE/REFIX EXHAUST PIPE. 300.00 60.00
12,070.00 5,320.00
GRAND TOTAL 84,344.02 43,876.46
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 35,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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